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From: Rosemary M. Rivas [RRivas@finkelsteinthompson.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 3:20 PM

To: Sacks, Luanne; Oft, Carter

Cc: jquadra@calvoclark.com; jpizzirusso@hausfeldlip.com; rcoll@calvoclark.com;
dwarshaw@pswplaw.com

Subject: Sony PS3 "Other OS" Litig- Follow Up of November 15, 2010 Call

Lu and Carter,
I am writing to follow up on the parties' conference call of November 15, 2010.

Regarding SCEAR's request for a forensic copy of the Plaintiffs' PS3 hard drives,
Plaintiffs will not agree to comply with this request for the reasons set forth in their
objections and as the parties have repeatedly discussed. Plaintiffs, however, will agree
that a mutually acceptable vendor may inspect the PS3 hard drives and prepare a report, at
SCEA's expense, that sets forth (1) whether Linux was installed and the date of
installation; and (2} whether the following types of files exist, or not, on the hard
drives: video game files, movie files, music files, word processing files, email files or
other Linux software related files. We believe this information, coupled with the
Plaintiff's deposition testimony, is sufficient to allow SCEA to determine whether the
PS3s were used as Plaintiffs allege in the operative complaint. Please let us know by
November 22, 2010 whether SCEA will agree to this proposal.

In terms of your proposal regarding discovery from SCEA's parent, SCEI in Japan,
Plaintiffs find it acceptable along the lines that were discussed (i.e., deponents
travelling in the United States would submit to a deposition in the United States). We
kindly request, however, that you provide the propesal in writing for our review. You
also indicated that SCEA would respond this week to my correspondence of November 10, 2010
regarding Plaintiffs' document requests. Please let us know when we can expect SCEA's
responge as we are in the process of preparing our discovery motion as well., ©On that
note, ocur understanding was that you would provide us with a proposed stipulation
regaxding the briefing schedule and hearing date on the discovery motions. Please let me
know if I have missed anything. Thank you.

Best,

Rosemary



